

# Meg McLagan Collection on the Tibet Movement in Exile15439622

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English.

C. V. Starr East Asian Library

300 Kent Hall 1140 Amsterdam Ave M.C. 3901 New York, NY 10027 Telephone: (212) 854-431

Telephone: (212) 854-4318 starr@library.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html">https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html</a>

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Administrative Information	3
Related Materials	. 4
Controlled Access Headings	4
Collection Inventory	. 4
Series I: Primary Research Materials	4
Subseries 1. Tibet Movement Files	. 4
Subseries 2: Tibetan Media (by source)	17
Subseries 3: Representations in the Western Media, 1990s	17
Subseries 4: Fieldwork Interviews	17
Series II: Secondary Research Files and Materials	24
Subseries 1: Contemporary Tibet	24
Subseries 2: Critical Theory and Human Rights	49
Series III: "Tibetan Dispatches" Conference	49
Series IV: Tibet in Exile Files related to the production of the documentary	49
Series V: Other Audiovisual Materials	51
Subseries 1: Photographs	51
Subseries 2: Videotapes	51
Series VI: Publications	55
Subseries 1: Monographs	55
Subseries 2: Periodicals	55
Series VII: Ephemera	56

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** C. V. Starr East Asian Library

**Creator:** McLagan, Meg

**Title:** Meg McLagan Collection on the Tibet Movement in Exile

**ID:** 15439622

**Date [inclusive]:** 1989-2003

Physical

26 boxes

**Description:** 

Language of the

English.

**Material:** 

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

C. V. Starr East Asian Library

300 Kent Hall 1140 Amsterdam Ave M.C. 3901 New York, NY 10027

Telephone: (212) 854-4318 starr@library.columbia.edu

URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact starr@library.columbia.edu for more information.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

Certain books have been removed from the archival collection and cataloged into the circulating collection. These books can be found in <u>CLIO</u> by searching "Meg McLagan Collection".

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Documentary films -- Production and direction
- Anthropology -- Research
- Governments in exile
- Human rights--China--Tibet Autonomous Region
- Political activists
- Documentary Film
- Interviews
- Academic Dissertations
- Research (documents)
- Research notes
- McLagan, Meg

## **Collection Inventory**

#### Series I: Primary Research Materials, 1989 - 1999 **Subseries 1. Tibet Movement Files** Title/Description **Instances** Tibetan Editorials and Writing in the Public Sphere box 1 folder 1 Political Status of Tibet box 1 folder 2 Post-1987 International Tibet Movement box 1 folder 3 folder 1-10 Tibetan Women, Activism box 4

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Files on the Tibetan Women's Association (TWA), their attendance at United Nations (UN) in Beijing and elsewhere, as well as other conferences, campaigns and related press.

Australia, 2000	box 1	folder 4
Canada, 1992	box 1	folder 5
Europe (Continental), 1972 - 2001	box 1	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
See also: United Kingdom		
India and Nepal, 1980 - 1999		
Amnye Machen Institute	box 1	folder 7
Foundation for Universal Responsibility	box 1	folder 8
Tibetan Centre for Human Rights and Democracy, 2003	box 1	folder 9
Tibetan Youth Congress	box 1	folder 10
Council for Religious and Cultural Affairs, 1990 - 1994	box 1	folder 11
Office of Information and International Relations, 1984 - 1990	box 1	folder 12
Central Tibetan Administration (Other), 1980 - 1999	box 1	folder 13
Tibetans in India and Nepal	box 1	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
SOS Children's Village; Integrated Development Plan 1992 March; Outline: Tibetan Refugee Community 1995; Reports; Dawa Norbu; Lhasang Tsering		
Nigeria, 1987	box 1	folder 15
Switzerland, 1991	box 1	folder 16-17
Physical Description: 2 folders		
United Kingdom, 1992 - 1994	box 1	folder 18
North America: Tibet-Related Organizations and Activity		
Grunfeld, Tom, "Tibetan History: a somewhat different approach", 1981	box 2	folder 1

Regarding Tibet Society in the US; and rejoinder, Tibetan Review. Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).

Charling Elliot "Tibotan Theater comes Most" 1076	hov 2	folder 2	
Sperling, Elliot, "Tibetan Theater comes West", 1976  Scope and Contents	box 2	ioidei 2	
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).			
Tibet Society (Bloomington, IN), 1976 - 1984	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).			
Tibetans and Communism: Nascent Tibet movement/political organizing in India/Nepal	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).			
US/CIA in Tibet- Khampa guerrillas	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).			
US policy vis-a-vis Tibet and Dalai Lama, 1978 - 1989	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).			
Western aid to refugees, 1978 - 1979	box 2	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, Early Years (pre-1987).			
Committee of 100 for Tibet (California), 1992	box 2	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
See also: Ed Lazar. Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
"Friends of Tibet" groups (United States)	box 2	folder 9	

Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.

Institute for Asian Democracy (Washington, DC)	box 2	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
International Campaign for Tibet (Washington, DC)	box 2	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
International Committee of Lawyers for Tibet (San Francisco, CA), 1990 - 1993	box 2	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
Office of Tibet (New York City), 1993	box 2	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Includes Bod kyi pho nya. Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
Project Tibet (Santa Fe, NM)	box 2	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
Students for a Free Tibet (New York City)	box 2	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Includes Free Tibet! Action Camp, 2001. Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
Tibet Education Network (Seattle, WA)	box 2	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.			
Tibet Fund (New York City)	box 2	folder 17	

Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.

	1 0	6.11 .10
Tibetan Nuns Project (Santa Barbara, CA)	box 2	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.		
Tibetan Resettlement Project (United States)	box 2	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.		
U.S. Tibet Committee (New York City)	box 2	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Tibet Movement in the United States, 1990s.		
International Contact Conference of Tibet Supporters (Dharamsala), 1990 March 7 - 1990 March 9	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.		
North American Tibet Conference (New York City, USA), 1990 June 16 - 1990 June 17	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.		
Post-Year of Tibet Strategy Session (New York City, USA), 1991-12-07	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
See also: Audiovisual Materials. Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.		
Office of Tibet Working Group Meeting (New York City, USA), 1992-02-08	box 2	

See also: Audiovisual Materials. Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Planning Conference for Individual and Collective Action (California, USA), 1992-03-07

box 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Office of Tibet Group Meeting (New York City, USA), 1992-05-09

box 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Audiovisual Materials. Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Tibet Strategy Meeting (Washington DC, USA), 1992-07-11

box 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Audiovisual Materials. Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Tibet Coordination Meeting (New York City, USA), 1992-09-26

box 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Audiovisual Materials. Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Sino-Tibetan Relations: Prospects for the future, 1992 October 5 - 1992 October 6 box 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Tibet Conference of the Americas (Washington, DC), 1993 January 30 - 1993 January 31

box 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Audiovisual Materials. Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States.

Central Regional Tibet Conference (St. Louis, Missouri), 1994 February 26 - 1994 February 27 box 2

## **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States. Eastern Tibet Support Groups Conference (New York box 2 City, NY), 1994-03-13 **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States. International Conference on Human Rights in Eastern box 2 Turkestan, Inner Mongolia and Tibet (Columbia University, NYC), 1994-10-16 **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States. North American Tibetan Conference (New York City, box 2 NY), 1995-05-06 **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States. box 2 Tibet Conference of the Americas (Washington D.C), 1996 March 10 **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibet Support Group Meeting in India and United States. Dale, Earnest, "Tibetan Immigration into the United box 3 folder 1 States", 1969 **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibetans in North America. box 3 folder 2 Dharlo, Rinchen, "China's Strategy of Demographic Dominance in Tibet", 1992 **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibetans in North America. box 3 folder 3 Gashon, Pema Tsering **Scope and Contents** Regarding Tibetans in North America.

Khechog, Nawang

box 3

folder 4

Regarding Tibetans in North America.

Lama Pema Wangdak	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
New Jersey-Mongolian Community and Mongolia	box 3	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
Samphel, Thubten	box 3	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Includes master's thesis from Columbia University: "Tibet in New York". Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
Samten, Lobsang	box 3	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
Tibetan Association of New York and New Jersey (New York City)	box 3	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
Tibetan Association of Northern California (San Francisco)	box 3	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
Tibetan Youth Association (New York)	box 3	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			
Tibetans in North America	box 3	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Tibetans in North America.			

Regarding Tibetans in North America.

Wangdu, Chime, "Tibetan meets Merrill sponsor", 1989	box 3	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Tibetans in North America.		
Dalai Lama Statement, "31st Anniversary of the Tibetan National Uprising", 1990-03-09	box 3	folder 15
Dalai Lama Statement, "Embracing the Enemy," Yale University, 1991-10-09	box 3	folder 15
Dalai Lama Statement, Commemoration of the first anniversary of September 11, 2001, 2002 September 11	box 3	folder 15
Dalai Lama First Visit: Dalai Lama in the US, 1979	box 3	folder 16
Dalai Lama Visit, Santa Barbara, 1989-10	box 3	folder 17
Press from the Dalai Lama in the US and Itinerary, 1990-09	box 3	folder 18
Dalai Lama in the US, Spring, 1991	box 3	folder 19
Dalai Lama Visit, Cambridge, Massachusetts, 1991-03	box 3	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Includes materials on symposium "Mind Science: A Dialogue between East and West with His Holiness the Dalai Lama," sponsored by Harvard Medical School and held at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology on 1991 March 24		
Dalai Lama Visit, Ithaca, New York, 1991-03-01	box 3	folder 21
Dalai Lama Visit, United States, Fall, 1991	box 3	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
See also: 1991 October 9, "Embracing the Enemy," Yale University		
Dalai Lama Visit, Washington, DC, 2007-07	box 3	folder 23
Dalai Lama Visit, New York City, 2003-09	box 3	folder 24
Review of the Dalai Lama's autobiography, Freedom in Exile, 1990	box 3	folder 25
Calendar	box 3	folder 26
Scope and Contents		

Scope and Contents	box 3	folder 27	
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Dharamsala mailing, 1991	box 3	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Gere, Richard and Tibet House Press	box 3	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Kalachakra in New York City, 1991	box 3	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Press Clippings, 1991	box 3	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Sakya Trizin in the United States, 1991	box 3	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Samaya Foundation	box 3	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Sand Mandalas	box 3	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Santa Fe press, 1991 April	box 3	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Selling Tibetan culture and art	box 3	folder 36	

Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.

Starter Kit	box 3	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Tibet House-Drum	box 3	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Tibet House-Internal	box 3	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Tibet House-Ongoing programs	box 3	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
"Wisdom and Compassion " clippings	box 3	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Year of Tibet - Other, 1991	box 3	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding Year of Tibet, 1991.			
Events in New York, Tibet Public Relations	box 3	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
March 10 "Tibetan National Day", 1991 - 1993	box 3	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Amdo guys [Judge Sangal/Sangye and Dhukar Tsering] talk, sponsored by U.S. Tibet Committee, 1990-11-18	box 3	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Focus on Tibet, Anthology Film Archives, 1990-12-02	box 3	folder 46	

New York City events.

Seeds of Jewish-Buddhist Dialogue, Columbia University, 1990-12-05	box 3	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Lopsang Jinpa, talk at Columbia University, 1991-01-23	box 3	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Nancy Jo Johnson, talk for slideshow on Tibet, 1991-04-16	box 3	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Includes biography. New York City Events.			
Phuntsok Takla, talk at Office of Tibet, 1991-05-30	box 3	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Film Festival, Walter Reade, 1992-05	box 3	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Benefit for Lemle film "Compassion in Exile," Alliance Française, 1992-06-04	box 3	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Dalai Lama's birthday celebration, flyers, 1992-07-05	box 3	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Professor Samdhong Rinpoche, New York, 1993	box 3	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
New York City community events, 1994 - 1995	box 3	folder 55	

New York City events.

Gendun Rinchen tour, 1995 - 1996	box 3	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Tibet House benefit program, 1993-02-24	box 3	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Press Coverage of Rhode Island School of Design (RISD) sand mandalas, 1993	box 3	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Review of "Compassion in Exile " [film by Mickey Lemle], 1993 July 6	box 3	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Roy, Somi and Emmons, Zette, "The side of Shangrila: Showcasing Tibet", 1993	box 3	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
New York City events.			
Canyon Sam	box 3	folder 61	
Dharma Bums	box 3	folder 62	
Murdoch, Robert (scandal)	box 3	folder 63	
Museum of International Folk Art (New Mexico), Exhibit: "At home away from home: Tibetan culture in exile", 1998	box 3	folder 64	
Shoumatoff, Alex, "The Silent Killing of Tibet," Vanity Fair, 1991-05	box 3	folder 65	
Shoumatoff, Alex, "Sun without a Moon." Vanity Fair, 1996-08	box 3	folder 66	
Scope and Contents			
Regarding the missing Panchen Lama			

Articles by and about. See also: Audio-Visual Materials

mil . II 1	1. 0	C-11 CO
Tibet Heads	box 3	folder 68
Tibetan Culture on the National Mall (Washington, DC), 2000	box 3	folder 69
Tibetan Freedom Concert (Washington, DC), 1997	box 3	folder 70
Veritas, 1990	box 3	folder 71

Subseries 2: Tibetan Media (by source), 1990-1999		
Title/Description Instances		
Radio Free Asia, 2000	box 4	
Tibet Information Network, 1997	box 4	
Voice of America, 2001	box 4	
World Tibet Network (WTN), 1995 - 1997	box 4	

#### **Scope and Contents**

Beijing's Religious Strategy; Human Rights in China; Development in Tibet; Post-Deng; Recent Political Upheaval in Tibet 1995; Tibet Movement 1995; UN and Tibetans 1999; Miscellaneous (2 folders) 1995-1997.

Subseries 3: Representations in the Western Media, 1	990s
------------------------------------------------------	------

itle/Description	Instances	
Media Coverage: Non-Tibetan Press, 1990-1999	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
Press coverage of Tibet by the New York Times, the New Yorker Magazine, Paris Vogue Magazine, Esquire and others, including coverage by Nocholas Kristoff (September - October 1990) and Johnathan Mirsky (1990-1999), and celebrity-focused articles.		
Kundun and Seven Years in Tibet, 1994-07	box 5	
Dalai Lama Photo	box 5	
Tibet related organizations in New York area	box 5	

## **Subseries 4: Fieldwork Interviews**

Audiocassettes of interviews with Tibetans, Europeans and Americans who were active in Tibetan-related activity. Topics include Tibetan identity, the Year of Tibet organizing activity, life in exile, etc. Notes and transcripts also available.

Title/Description	Instances
Sub-subseries 1: Notes and Transcripts	
Sub-subseries 2: Audiocassettes	
Title/Description	Instances
Individuals in the United States	
Scope and Contents	
Interviews of people associated with International Campaign for Tibet, Tibet Information Network, US Tibet Resettlement Project, Office of Tibet, US Tibet Committee and Tibet House.	
Ackerly, John, 1993 January 24	box 14
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Ackerly, John and Bohana, Michele, 1993 January 26	box 14
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Barnett, Robbie, 1993 August 18	box 14
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Bednar, Ed, 1993 March 28	box 14
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Brown, Peter	box 14
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Chhodak, Tenzing, 1993 March 21	box 14
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Dawog,Sonam Chodon, 1992 August 25	box 14
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Dharlo, Rinchen, 1993 March 31	box 14
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Gyatso, [Losang], 1993 March 31	box 14
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Hartley, Lauran, 1993 February 28	box 14
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Joos, Sigrid, 1992 August 28	box 14

Physical Physical	Description:	1	audiocassettes

Keary, Lisa, 1993 March 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 14
Lazar, Ed, 1992 August 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 14
Lhendu, Jigme Risur <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 14
Lostumbo, Rachel, 1994 October 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 14
Maiere, J, 1992 December 6 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 14
Marble, Lyra <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 audiocassettes	box 14
Morris, Kim, 1992 December 11 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 14
Ngapo, Jigme, 1993 January 1 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 14
Paone, Jean Frances, 1991-11-07, 1991-11-09 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 audiocassettes	box 14
Samdup, Tseten, 1993 December 23 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 14
Rinpoche, Sogyal, WNYC Fresh Air, One side of the tape	box 14
Samphel, Thubten, 1993 April 4 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 14
Sherpa, Sonam, 1993 April 23 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 15
Souza, Anna, 1993 March 25 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 15
Tethong, Wangpo, 1992 August 13	box 15
Thonden, Chimi <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 audiocassettes	box 15
Thonden, Phuntso, 1993 March 16 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 15

One side of one tape also contains interview with Doug Weiner, 1993 March 16.

Thonden, Yodon	box 15
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Tshering, Yanki, 1993 April 8	box 15
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Walker, Elsie	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	DOX 13
<u> </u>	
Walker, Elsie and Gyari, Lodi, 1993 January 28	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Wangdu, Chukie, 1993 April 21	box 15
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Wangmo, Tenzing, 1992 August 15	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Weiner, Doug, 1993 March 16	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	DOX 13
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Individuals in Switzerland	
Scope and Contents	
Interviews of people associated with the UN initiatives and local groups	
Besuchet, Christophe and Winkleman, Ariane, 1992 August 17	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Broch, Tica and Besuchet, Christophe, 1992 August 17	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Gyaltag, Gyaltsen, 1992 August 25	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	DOX 13
Leisinger, Peter and Dawog, Ngawang Gyatso, 1992 August 19	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Levenson, Claude, 1992 August 18	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Lindegger, Peter, 1991-08-29, 1992-08-29	box 15
00 / / / /	

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Monnier, Michel and Tenzin Phuntsok, Chonze, 1992-08-16, 1992-08-27	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Rinpoche, Tsenshab and Phala, Namgyal, 1992-08-05, 1992-08-26	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Taklang, Tashi Tsering, 1992 August 12	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Tenpa Tsering, Reting and Dicki and Tethong Ganden, 1992-08-09, 1992-08-11	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Tethong, T.C. Rakra and Tenpa Tsering, Reting, 1992-08-07, 1992-08-09	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Winkleman, Ariane and Tsering, Lhakpa, 1992-08-17, 1992-08-18	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Other	
Kuby, Clemens (German filmmaker), 1991-10-20	box 15
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Tibet Group Meeting Recordings	
International Contact Conference of Tibet Supporters (Dharamsala), 1990 March 7-9	box 16
Physical Description: 9 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in India (not transcribed).	
Post Year of Tibet Meeting, 1991 December 7	box 16
Physical Description: 11 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Some audiocasettes are duplicates, 5 contain unique content. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in New York City and Washington D.C (not transcribed).	
Office of Tibet Working Group Meeting, 1992 February 8	box 16

#### Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Some audiocasettes are duplicates, 2 contain unique content. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in New York City and Washington D.C (not transcribed).

Tibet Strategy Meeting, 1992 May 9

box 16

Physical Description: 9 audiocassettes

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Some audiocasettes are duplicates, 6 contain unique content. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in New York City and Washington D.C (not transcribed).

Tibet Strategy Meeting, 1992 July 11

box 19

Physical Description: 9 audiocassettes

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Some audiocasettes are duplicates, 6 contain unique content. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in New York City and Washington D.C (not transcribed).

box 19

Tibet Coordination Meeting, 1992 September 26

Physical Description: 5 audiocassettes

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in New York City and Washington D.C (not transcribed).

Tibet Conference of the Americas, 1993 January 30 - 1993 January 31

box 17

Physical Description: 6 audiocassettes

#### **Scope and Contents**

See also: Box 2: Tibet support group meetings. Regarding Tibet Group Meetings in New York City and Washington D.C (not transcribed).

Recordings of Public talks, lectures and interviews (not transcribed)

Brentano, Robyn, Dornfeld class on Tibet, 1993 April 20

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Creative Resistance Panel, 1992 October 17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 17
National Public Radio interviews: Ngari Rinpoche, etc. <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 audiocassettes	box 17
Gedun Rinchen <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 17
Seeds of Dialogue, 1990 December 5 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 17
Soundprint, "Tibetans in Exile" <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 17
Takla, Kasur Phuntsok T, Office of Tibet, 1991 May 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 17
Gyalo Thondup in New York <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 17
Thurman, Robert, Buddhist lecture <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 audiocassettes	box 17
Thurman, Robert, Buddhist monastic tradition <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 17
USTC Benefit, 1992 June 25 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 17
Tibet: The Road to Independence, Conference Proceedings (Bay Area Friends of Tibet, UC Berkeley),	box 18

<u>Physical Description</u>: 7 audiocassettes

## **Scope and Contents**

Conference talks include: Norbu, Thubten Jigme, "History and Religion: Lessons from the Past to Light the Future" [keynote address]; Thurman, Robert, "Tibetan Culture and its Survival"; Thubten Samdup and Heaven, Jane, "Sustaining Independence with Established Infrastructure"; Pema Dechen, "The Challenge for Tibetan Women in the Independence struggle"; Ackerly, John, "The People and Environments of Eastern Tibet"; Lodi Gyari, "Insights on a Strategy for

Independence: Creating International Support"; Lazar, Edward, "Converting Ideas into Action"

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

ıbseries 1: Contemporary Tibet	
tle/Description	Instances
Adams, Vincanne, "Equity of the Ineffable: Cultural and political constraints on ethnomedicine as a health problem in contemporary Tibet", 1999	box 6
Adams, Vincanne, "Globalization and immorality", undated	box 6
Adams, Vincanne, "Karaoke as modern Lhasa, Tibet: A western view, 1994	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Includes correspondence with Meg McLagan	
Adams, Vincanne, "Introduction: Another Good PC Cause: The scope and intentions of this book", undated	box 6
Vincanne, "Suffering the winds of Lhasa" Politicized bodies, human rights, cultural difference, and humanism in Tibet", 1998	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Early draft and published version, includes correspondence with Meg McLagan	
Adams, Vincanne, "Tourism and Sherpas, Nepal: Reconstruction of reciprocity", 1992	box 6
Ahmedullah, Mohammed, "Marketing the Buddhist message", 2000	box 6
Allen, N.J. "[Review]: Levine, Nancy E. "The dynamics of polyandry: kinship domesticity and population on the Tibetan border, University of Chicago Press, 1988", 1990	box 6
Anand, Dibyesh, "A Guide to Little Lhasa in India: the role of symbolic geography of Dharamsala in constituting Tibetan diasporic identity", undated	box 6
Anand, Dibyesh, "(Re)Imagining Nationalism: Identity and Representation in Tibetan Diaspora in South Asia", 2000	box 6
Andresen, Jensine, "The Americanization of Tibetan Buddhism: rock star Religion and the Tibetan roadshow", 1998	box 6

Apei Awang Jinmei [Ngapo Ngawang Jigme], "When did Tibet come within the sovereignty of China?", 1988	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Aperture, "Tibet Since 1950: Silence, Prison or Exile", 2000	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Ardussi, John and Epstein, Lawrence, "The Saintly Madman in Tibet", 1978	box 6
Avedon, John, "In Exile from the Land of Snows", 1984	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "Buddhist Nuns", 1989	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "Moving towards a Sociology of Tibet", 1987	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "Reincarnation Reconsidered-Or the Reincarnate Lama as Shaman", 1976	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "[Review]: Levine, Nancy E. "The dynamics of Polyandry: kinship, domesticity and population on the Tibetan border, University of Chicago Press, 1988", 1988	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "[Review]: Schuler, Sidney Ruth. " The other side of Polyandry: Property, Stratification and Nonmarriage in the Nepal Himalayas, Westview Publication, 1987", 1988	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "Some Notions about Descent and Residence in Tibetan Society"	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "Views from the Monastery Kitchen", 1987	box 6
Aziz, Barbara, "Women in Tibetan Society and Tibetology", 1988	box 6
Barme, Geremie, "In The Red: On Contemporary Chinese Culture", 1999	box 6
Barnett, Robbie, [Correspondence], 1998	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or	

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Barnett, Robbie, [Class syllabus], Biography, Memory and Modern Tibet: the Reading and Writing of Life-Stories, 2002, 2002	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Barnett, Robbie, [Class syllabus], Understanding Modern Tibet W4550, 2001	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Includes mid-term exam questions	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Barnett, Robert, [Class reader], Understanding Modern Tibet: W4550 Part III	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Barnett, Robert, [Class reader], Understanding Modern Tibet: W4550, Part IV	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Barnett, Robbie, "Illegible Lhasa: A Tale of Two or More Cities", 1998	box 6
Barnett, Robbie, "Resistance and Reform in Tibet", 1994	box 6
Barnett, Robert,"The Secret Secret: Cinema, Censorship and 17th Century Tibetan-Mongolian Relations", 2002	box 6
Scope and Contents	

## **Scope and Contents**

Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Barnett, Robbie, "The Babas are Dead: Street Talk and Contemporary Views of Leaders in Tibet", 1999	box 6
Barnett, Robbie, "The Babas are Dying: Preliminary Notes on Elite Formation in Tibet", 1999	box 6
Baumann, Martin, "Shangri-La in Exile: Portraying Tibetan Diaspora Studies and Reconsidering Diaspora(s)", 1997	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Beckwith, Christopher, "The Tibetan Empire in Central Asia: A History of the Struggle for Great Power among Tibetans, Turks, Arabs, and Chinese during the Early Middle Ages", 1993	box 6
Benson, Linda, "Contested History: Issues in the Historiography of Inner Asia's Uighurs", 1996	box 6
Benson, Linda, "Uygur Politicians of the 1940s: Mehmet Emin Bugra , Isa Yusuf Alptekin and Mesut Sabri", 1990	box 6
Berry, Scott, "Monks, Spies and a Soldier of Fortune: The Japanese in Tibet", 1995	box 6
Bertrand, Sylie, "Dharmaware , Tibet, and other hot commodities: cultural borrowings and spiritual markets", 1999	box 6
Bhum, Pema [Pema Bhum], and Hartley, Lauran, "A Shooting Star that Cleaved the Night Sky and Vanished", 1995	box 6
Bhum, Pema [Pema Bhum ], "Mao's Cuckoo", 2001	box 6
Bishop, Peter, "Reading the Potala", 1999	box 6
"Bollywood Award for Richard Gere presented", 2000	box 6
Bray, John, "A.H. Francke's La Dvags Kyi Akhbar: The First Tibetan Newspaper", 1988	box 6
Bray, John, "Christian Missions and the Politics of Tibet, 1850-1950", 1993	box 6
Brentano, Robyn, "Documentary Imaginings: The Tibet Film Festival", 1991	box 6
Brentano, Robyn, "Pilgrimage in Tibet: Changing Meaning in Religious Practice", undated	box 6

Brentano, Robyn, "The Subtle Body: a Tibetan view of transformation", undated	box 6
Brentano, Robyn, "The Wheel of Time: Symbolic Transformation in the cross-cultural transmission of a Tibetan Buddhist Ritual", 1993	box 6
Bulag, Uradyn, "From Inequality to Difference: Colonial Contradictions of Class and Ethnicity in 'Socialist' China", 2000	box 6
Cabezón, José Ignacio, "A short history of Tibetan Muslims", 1996	box 6
Calkowski, Marcia, "A day at the Tibetan opera: actualized performance and spectacular discourse", 1990	box 6
Calkowski, Marcia, "Contesting Hierarchy: On Gambling As An Authoritative Resource in Tibetan Refugee Society", 1990	box 6
Calkowski, Marcia, "The Tibetan Diaspora and the Politics of Performance", 1995	box 6
Carlson, Jude, "Tibet in the News", 1992	box 6
Chen, Kuiyuan, Excerpts of speeches, 1997	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Choedon, Dhondub [Dhondub Choedon], "Life in the Red Flag People's Commune", 1978	box 6
Chynoweth, Sarah K., "Representations of Tibetans and their political struggles: the enduring myth of Shangri-la", 2004	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Comprehensive US policy on Tibet in offing, 2001	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or	

the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU

Construction I December 11 to 11 to 12 to	han C
Conner, Victoria and Barnett, Robbie, "Leaders in Tibet: A Directory", 1997	box 6
Conservancy for Tibetan Art and Culture, July 2000, Washington DC Event, 2000 July	box 6
Corlin, Claes, "The Nation in your mind: Continuity and Change among Tibetan Refugees in Nepal", 1975	box 6
Cybermonks, 2000	box 6
Demos, Alison, "High Society", 1999	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Devine, Carol, "Tibetan women in the Pro-Independence Movement", 1992	box 6
DeVoe, Dorsh Marie, "Bibliography", 1991	box 6
DeVoe, Dorsh Marie, "Keeping Refugee Status: A Tibetan Perspective", 1987	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
DeVoe, Dorsh Marie, "Psycho-Social Dimensions of Cultural Conservation among Tibetan Refugees in India", 1985	box 6
DeVoe, Dorsh Marie, "The Donden Ling case: An essay on Tibetan refugee life, with proposals for change", 1979	box 6
Scope and Contents	
See also: Box 1, Tibetans in India and Nepal, Reports	
DeVoe, Dorsh Marie, "The Refugee Problem and Tibetan Refugees", 1981	box 6
Dhondup, K., "Gedun Chophel: the Man Behind the Legend", 1978	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or	

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Dhondup, Yangdon [Yangdon Dhondup], "In search for their ancestors: Contemporary writing from Tibet", 2001	box 6
Diehl, Keila Mackie, "When Tibetan Refugees rock, Paradigms Roll: Echoes from Dharamsala's musical soundscape", 1994 - 1995	box 6
Diehl, Keila Mackie, "The Politics and Practice of making Tibetan Rock 'n' Roll in Exile", 1996	box 6
Diehl, Keila Mackie, "Dharamsala: A resting place to pass through", undated	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Dixit, Kanak Mani, "Discovering Dharamsala", 1991	box 7
Donnet, Pierre-Antoine, "Tibet: Survival in question", 1994	box 7
Dorje Shugden Controversy: Batchelor and Lopez, Tricycle, 1998	box 7
Dreyer, June, "Traditional minorities elites and the CPR elite engaged in minority nationalities work" in Scalapino, Robert, ed., "Elites in the People's Republic of China", 1972	box 7
Dreyfus, Georges, "Are we prisoners of Shangri-la? Orientalism and its alternatives," Draft, 2000	box 7
Scope and Contents	
includes correspondence with Robert Barnett; Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Dreyfus, Georges, "Handout on Dorje Shugden", undated	box 7
Dreyfus, Georges, "Proto-nationalism in Tibet", 1994	box 7
Dreyfus, Georges, "The Shuk-den Affair: History and nature of a quarrel", 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU	

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Dreyfus, Georges, "Tibetan Religious nationalism: Western fantasy or empowering vision?," (Draft and final), 2000	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Includes correspondence with Robert Barnett.  Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Dung-dkar Blo-bzang-'phrin-las [Dungkar Lobsang Trinley], "The Merging of Religious and Secular Rule in Tibet", 1991	box 7
Scope and Contents	
two copies	
Ekvall, Robert, "Some aspects of Divination in Tibetan society," 1963, 1963	box 7
Ekvall, Robert, "Tibetans in Switzerland", 1967	box 7
Epstein, Israel, "Tibet Transformed", 1983	box 7
Fairbank, John King, "Introduction: Approaches to understanding China's History", 2006	box 7
Fan, Wang [Wang, Fan] and Shumei, Chen [Chen, Shumei], "The Man History Won't Forge: Memoir of Pingcuo Wangjie", 1998	box 7
Fisher, James, "Has success spoiled the Sherpas?", 2012	box 7
French, Rebecca, "Review of The Status of Tibet: History, Rights, and Prospects in International Law by Michael C. van Walt van Praag", 1987	box 7
French, Rebecca, "The Law and codes of the Dalai Lamas: Their origin, style and use in Tibet and other Himalayan Kingdoms", 1987	box 7
Furen, Wang [Wang, Furen] and Wenqing, Suo [Suo, Wenqing], "Highlights of Tibetan History", 1984	box 7
Ganguly, Meenakshi, "Generation Exile", 1987	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU	

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Gardner, Mary Jane, "Exile, transnational connections, and the construction of identity: Tibetan immigrants in Montreal", 2000	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Also contains a dissertation search list on Tibet. Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Garratt, Kevin, "Reporting religious freedom on the Tibetan plateau: the periodicals Krung go'i bod ljongs and shes bya in 1994", 1997	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Germano, David, "Encountering Tibet: The ethics, soteriology, and creativity of cross-cultural interpretation", 2001	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Ghosh, Amitav, "Tibetan Dinner," Granta, 1988	box 7
Given, Brian, "Tibetan Canadians: Twenty years in the West", undated	box 7
Gladney, Dru, "Representing Nationality in China: Refiguring Majority/Minority Identities", 1994	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "Change, conflict and continuity among a community of nomadic pastoralists in Western Tibet, 1950-1990", 1991	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "China Briefing: The Dragon and the Snow Lion: The Tibet Question in the 20th century", 1990	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "Ethnogenesis and resource competition among Tibetan Refugees in South India: A new face to the Indo-Tibetan interface", 1978	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "Lhasa Street songs: Political and social satire in traditional Tibet", 1982	box 7

Goldstein, Melvyn, "Reexaming choice, dependency and command in the Tibetan Social system: Tax Appendages and other Landless Serfs", 1986	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "Religious Conflict in the traditional Tibetan State", 1990	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "Stratification, Polyandry, and family structure in Central Tibet", 1971	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "The Atlantic Council of the United States': Tibet, China and the U.S reflections on the Tibet Question", 1994	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "The Balance between centralization and decentralization in the traditional Tibetan Political system", 1971	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "The Discourse of serfdom in Tibet", undated	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, Siebenschuh, William and Tashi Tsering, "The struggle for modern Tibet: The autobiography of Tashi Tsering", 1997	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn and Paljor Tsarong, "Tibetan Buddhist Monasticism: social, psychological and cultural implications", 1985	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "Tibetan Refugees in South India", 1975	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "When brothers share a wife", 1987	box 7
Goldstein, Melvyn, "The Dalai Lama's Dilemma", 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Gombo, Ugen [Ugen Gombo], "Belief in Karma and its social ramifications in samsara,", 1985	box 7
Gongkar Gyatso, "The creation of a painter in contemporary Tibet", undated	box 7
Grunfeld, Tom (file name), [Jamyang Norbu], "Acme of obscenity: Tom Grunfeld and the Making of modern Tibet", undated	box 7
Grunfeld, Tom, "The struggle for Tibet: Propaganda and public relations as weapons in a political war", 1992	box 7
Grunfeld, Tom, "Some reflections on the 1959 revolt in Lhasa", 1992	box 7

Hall, Norman, "The United States, Tibet, and China: A study of the American involvement in Tibet and its role in Sino-American and Sino-Tibetan relations", 1979	box 7
Hanna, Span, "Vast as the sky: The terma tradition in modern Tibet", 1994	box 7
Hansen, Peter, "The Dancing Lamas of Everest", 1996	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Harris, Clare, "Desperately seeking the Dalai Lama", 1993	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Harris, Clare, "The politics and personhood of Tibetan Buddhist icons", 2001	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Harris, Tina, "Where can I get myself one of them Free Tibets?", 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Hartley, Lauran, "Inventing Modernity in A mdo", 2002	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Hartley, Lauran, "Lauran's translations", undated	box 7

Two copies

Hartley, Lauran, "In These Degenerate times: A sociopolitical study of the Sde-dge Kingdom in the late 19 th century", 1994	box 7
Hartley, Lauran, "The role of regional factors in the standardization of spoken Tibetan", 1995	box 7
Hartley, Lauran, "A sociopolitical study of the Kingdom of Sde-dge (Khams) in the late 19th century: Ris-med views on alliance and authority", 1995	box 7
Havnenik, Hanna, "The role of nuns in contemporary Tibet", 1990	box 7
Holburn, Louise, "Tibetan refugees in India", 1975	box 7
Hollander, Paul, "Review of Orville Schell's Searching for Shangri-la," Kenney, Michael, "Review of Schell," Buruma, Ian, "Found Horizon," 2000, 2000	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Huber, Toni, "Green Tibetans: A brief social history", 1997	box 7
Huber, Toni, "Remarks on traditional Tibetan presentation of sacred geography", 1994	box 7
Huber, Toni, "Shangri-la in Exile," Huber, Toni, "Traditional environmental protectionism in Tibet reconsidered", 1978	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Huber, Toni, "Amdo Tibetans in Transition", 2002	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Imax Everest Film. Includes: Collins, Glenn, "Everest, Sherpas, and Are in Vogue", 1998	box 7

Iyer, Pico, "Room at the top", 1999	box 7
Iyer, Pico, "Lost Horizons", 1998	box 7
Jakes, Susan, "The God of small films", 2003	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Regarding Khyentse Norbu. Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan- related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Johnson, Nancy Jo, "ICT's refugee site", 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Joseph, May, "Asian Mysticism and Soho Chic", 1999	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Two folders	
Karmay, Heather, "dGe-'dun Chos-'phel: The Two latest versions of his life story by Kirti Rinpoche and Hor-khang bSod-nams dPel-'bar'", 1985	box 7
Scope and Contents	
See also Heather Stoddard. Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan- related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Karmay, Samten, "The question of national identity in Tibet", 1990	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan, "The institution of the Dalai Lama as a symbolic matrix", 1991	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan, "Close encounters: Intimate tourism in Tibet," 1990, 1990	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan, "Shangri-La and the politicization of tourism in Tibet", 1992	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan, "Hyperreality and the Tibetan self in Refugee Art", 1995	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan, "The Western study of Tibetan culture: Its significance and present status", 1986	box 7

Klieger, P.Christiaan, "The Nature of the Patron/Priest relationship in Tibetan culture", 1978	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan, "Review of Tom Grunfeld's Making of modern Tibet," 1998, 1998	box 7
Klieger, P.Christiaan and Liker, Keith A., "Tourism, Politics and Relocation in Tibet", 1988	box 7
Knaus, John, "CIA role in Tibet", 1999	box 7
Kolas, Åshild, "Tibetan Nationalism: the politics of religion", 1996	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Korom, Frank, "Place, Space, and Identity: The cultural and economic politics of Tibetan Diaspora", 1997	box 7
Korom, Frank, "The role of Tibet in the New Age Movement", 1996	box 7
Korom, Frank, "Tibetans", 1997	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Korom, Frank, "The Tibetan Diaspora and the production of crafts", 1995	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Folder also contains a selected bibliography File on Tibetan performance and art	
Korom, Frank, "Tibetans in Exile: A Euro-American perspective", 1999	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents  Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	

Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Kvaerne, Per, "Proceedings of the 6th seminar of the IATS," 1992, 1992	box 7
Kvaerne, Per, "Review of Heather Stoddard: Le mendicant de l'Amdo, Paris", 1987	box 7
Lattimore, Owen, "Inner Asian frontiers of China", undated	box 7
Lehman, Steve, "The Tibetans- Front essays", undated	box 7
Leys, Simon, "Review of the Communist Party of China and Marxism, 1921-1985", 1990	box 7
London Conference. "40 years on Tibet: 1950-1990", 1990	box 7
Lopez, Donald, "Jailbreak: Author's Response [to Robert Thurman's review of Prisoners of Shangri-la]", 2001	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Lopez, Donald, "Lamaism and Tibet's Disappearance", undated	box 7
Lopez, Donald, "Madhyamika Meets: The Life and Works of Gendun Chopel", 1995	box 7
Lungta, "Two Thousand years and more of Tibetan poetry", 1995	box 7
Ma, Lihua, "Glimpses of Northern Tibet", 1991	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Magnusson, Jan, "How Tibetans deal with political conflicts in exile: the national democratic party of Tibet	box 7

### **Scope and Contents**

enters exile politics", 1997

Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Marazzi, Antonio, "Personal Names among Tibetans: The relevance of spiritual bonds in a social context", 1979	box 7
Marazzi, Antonio, "Anthropology of Buddhism and CV", 1991	box 7
Marazzi, Antonio, "Tibetans in India", undated	box 7
Marazzi , Antonio, "Switzerland, India- notes", undated	box 7
Martin, Dan, "Tibetan Histories", undated	box 7
Mills, Martin, "Ecological knowledge in Tibet", 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Review of article by Huber and Pederson; Filed under Huber, Toni and Pederson, Paul	
McDougall, Bonnie, "Mao Zedong's Talks at the Yan'an Conference on Literature and Art", 1980	box 7
McGranahan, Carole, "Arrested Histories: Between Empire and Exile in 20th century Tibet", 2001	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
McGranahan, Carole, "In a clouded mirror", undated	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
McGranahan, Carole, "The Politics of Memory: New forms of contemporary Tibetan History in exile", 1998	box 7
McGranahan, Carole, "Miss Tibet or Tibet Misrepresented? The Trope of woman-as-nation in the struggle for Tibet", 1996	box 7
McLellan, Janet, "Ethnoreligious Identity of Tibetans in Lindsay, Ontario", 1986	box 7
Meredith, Julia, "Tibetans in Exile: local meanings, national belonging, and cultural politics in diaspora", 1999	box 8
Messerschmidt, Donald, "Innovation in adaptation: Tibetan immigrants in the United States", 1976	box 8

Michael, Franz, "Traditional Tibetan Polity and its potential for modernization", 1986	box 8
Miller, Beatrice, "A Response to Goldstein's Reexamining Choice, Dependency and Command in the Tibetan Social System", 1987	box 8
Miller, Beatrice, "Ganye and Kidu: Two formalized systems, of mutual aid among the Tibetans", 1956	box 8
Miller, Beatrice, "Voluntary associations in traditional Tibet", 1968	box 8
Miller, Beatrice, "American popular perceptions of Tibet from 1858-1938", 1988	box 8
Miller, Beatrice, [Other articles], 1961-1990, 1961 - 1990	box 8
Mirsky, Jonathan, "Review of the Dragon in the Land of Snows", 1999	box 8
Mountcastle, Amy, [Correspondence], 1993	box 8
Mountcastle, Amy, "The feminization of Tibetan political identity: Tibetan women in cosmopolitan context", 1992	box 8
Mullen, Eve L., "Orientalist Commercializations : Tibetan Buddhism in American popular film", 1998	box 8
Mullin, Glenn, "Review of Nowak: Tibetan Refugees: Youth and the new generation of meaning", 1985	box 8
My Aspirations = Wo de xin yuan = Bdag gi re-smon, Circa 1997	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Nagata, Judith, "The globalization of Buddhism and the emergence of religious civil society: the case of the Taiwanese Fo Kuang Shan movement in Asia and the West", 1999	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Natural History. "A Tale of Two Continents", 1986	box 8

Norbu, Dawa, "China's dialogue with the Dalai Lama 1978-1990", 1992	box 8
Norbu, Dawa, "Culture and the politics of Third World nationalism", 1992	box 8
Norbu, Dawa, "Review of Michel Peissel's Cavaliers of Kham", 1973	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Includes interview with Peissel	
Norbu, Dawa, "Otherness and the modern Tibetan identity", 1992	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Norbu, Dawa, "Tibet in Sino-Indian relations", 1997	box 8
Norbu, Jamyang, "Acme of obscenity: Tom Grunfeld and the Making of modern Tibet", undated	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Filed under "Tom Grunfeld"	
Norbu, Jamyang, "Appeal to the new Tibetans", 1999	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Norbu, Jamyang, "Dances with Yaks", 1998	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Norbu, Jamyang, "The Muslims of Tibet [Letter to New York Review of Books]", 2001	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or	

Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

1997

Norbu, Jamyang, "Rangzen Road Tour Report", 2000	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Norbu, Jamyang, "Non-violence or non-action: Same Gandhian truths about the Tibetan peace movement", 1997	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Norbu, Jamyang, "Some notes on the Tibetan resistance movement", 1990	box 8
Oakes, Tim, "China's Provincial Identities: Reviving regionalism and rinventing " Chineseness", 2000	box 8
Ortner, Sherry, "High Religion: A cultural and political history of Sherpa Buddhism", 1989	box 8
Ott-Marti, Anna Elisabeth, "Problems of Tibetan integration in Switzerland", 1976	box 8
Owens, Jeffrey, "In and out of context: The symbolic environment of Kalachakra", 1991	box 8
Paljor, Ngodup, "An Overview of Tibetan exiles in the Indian subcontinent", 1986	box 8
Paul, Robert, "Act and intention in Sherpa culture and society", 1995	box 8
Petech, Luciano, "Central Tibet and the Mongols", 1990	box 8
Powers, John, "The Free Tibet Movement: A selective narrative", 2000	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Prakash, Sanjeev, "Review of Tibet: the Road Ahead",	box 8

H.R.H Prince Peter of Greece and Denmark, "Tibetan oracles", 1948	box 8
Phylacto, Maria, "Review of Ortner's High Religion", 1991	box 8
Rabgey, Tashi, "New Tibet: Citizenship and the public in Sino-Tibetan cyberspace", 2005	box 8
Rabgey, Tashi , "Review of Tibet Through Dissident Chinese Eyes: Essays on Self- Determination", 1999	box 8
Ramble, Charles, "Whither, Indeed, the Tsampa Eaters", 1993	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Räther, Heinz, "Views on ecology among Tibetan intellectuals", 1994	box 8
Renmin Ribao views Tibet's economic development, 1994	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Davis, Erik, Review of Lopez and Thurman, 1998	box 8
Review of High Peaks, Pure Earth [by Hugh Richardson], 1999	box 8
Ruegg, D.S, " Mchod Yon, Yon Mchod and Mchod Gnas / Yon gnas: On the historiography and semantics of a Tibetan religio -social and religio -political concept", 1991	box 8
Saklani, Girija, "Tibetan refugees in India: A sociological study of an uprooted community," 1978, 1978	box 8
Saklani, Girija, "A hierarchical pattern of Tibetan society", 1978	box 8
Samuel, Geoffrey, "Early Buddhism in Tibet: Some anthropological perspectives", 1985	box 8
Samuel, Geoffrey, "Tibet as a Stateless society and some Islamic parallels", 1982	box 8
Samuel, Geoffrey, "Review of Ortner's Sherpas Through Their Rituals", 1980	box 8
Samuel, Geoffrey, "Tibet and the Southeast Asian Highlands: Rethinking the intellectual context of Tibetan	box 8

Samuel, Geoffrey, "Gesar of gLing: Shamanic power and popular religion", 1994	box 8
Sander, Reinhard, "Young Tibetans in Switzerland: Patterns of enculturation and persuasion", 1984	box 8
Schell, Orville, "Virtual Tibet", 2000	box 8
Schell, Orville, "Why won't Beijing make peace with the Dalai Lama?", 2001	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Schwartz, Ronald, "The anti- splittist campaign and the development of Tibetan political consciousness", 1990	box 8
Schwartz, Ronald, "Buddhism, Nationalist protest and the State in Tibet," 1994, 1994	box 8
Schwartz, Ronald, "Democracy, Tibetan Independence, and Protest under Chinese rule", 1992	box 8
Schwartz, Ronald, "Reform and Repression in Tibet," 1989, 1989	box 8
Schwartz, Ronald, "Travelers under Fire: Tourists in the Tibetan uprising", 1991	box 8
Scofield, Aislinn, "Tibet: Projections and Perceptions", 1993	box 8
Shakabpa, Tsepon, "Tibet: A Political History", 1984	box 8
Shakya, Tsering, "1948 Tibetan trade mission to United Kingdom", 1990	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Two copies	
Shakya, Tsering,"Dragon in the Land of Snows," [Review of], by Simpson, Anne, 1999	box 8
Shakya, Tsering, "40 years on: Tibet: 1950-1990", 1990	box 8
Shakya, Tsering, "Language, Literature, and Representation in Tibet", undated	box 8
Shakya, Tsering "Politicisation and Tibetan Language", 1990	box 8
Shakya, Tsering, "Reply to Wang Lixiong", 2002	box 8

Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Shakya, Tsering, "Review of the Cup", 2000	box 8
Shakya, Tsering, "The waterfall and fragrant flowers: the development of Tibetan literature since 1950", 2000	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Shakya, Tsering, "Whither the Tsampa Eaters?", 1993	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Shakya, Tsering, "Who are the prisoners?", 2001	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Shouse, AnTonia, "Environmental Alert on the Tibetan Plateau", 1993	box 8
"Shugden takes an India turn", 2000	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Smith, Warren, " Tibetan Nation: A History of Tibetan nationalism and Sino-Tibetan relations", undated	box 8
Smith, Warren, "Human Rights and Self-determination", undated	box 8
Smith, Warren, "China's Tibetan Dilemma", 1990	box 8
Snellgrove, David and Richardson, Hugh, "A Cultural History of Tibet", undated	box 8

Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

report of the 10th Panchen lama", 1997

Sowers Ministry Website, Lungta, 1998	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Stoddard, Heather, "Le mendicant de l' Amdo", 1985	box 8
Scope and Contents	
See also Heather Karmay. Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Strom, Axel, "Dynamic continuity: Sociocultural reproduction and change", undated	box 8
Stutchbury, Elisabeth, "The Making of Gonpa," 1994, 1994	box 8
Surkhang Wangchen Gelek, "The Thirteenth Dalai Lama", 1982	box 8
Takla, T.N., "Notes on some early Tibetan Communists", 1969	box 8
Tamamura, Kazuhiko, "Duolocal marriage in Burang Xian, Xizang (Tibet)," "The pear tangka(tapestry) Tranduk temple," "Pilgrims at Kangriboqe (Mt.Kailas ) Xizang(Tibet)", 1989	box 8
Tateishi, Iwao, "The World Culture originated in Tibet", 1989	box 8
The Tibet Youth Association for Theory, "Reflections on the current state of theoretical policy on Tibet", 1989	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Tibet Information Network, "A Poisoned Arrow: the secret	box 8

Tibet Information Network, "Cutting off the Serpent's Head: Tightening Control in Tibet, 1994-1995", 1996	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Tibet Information Network, "The Panchen Lama's last speech: full text", 1991	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Tibetan Conference at Columbia Schedule, 1991 April 12	box 8
Tibetan language/Buddhism courses	box 8
Thomas, Katie, "Getting past the giggling: Tibetan women and domestic violence", undated	box 8
Thurman, Robert, "Critical Reflections on Donald S. Lopez Jr.'s Prisoners of Shangri-La: Tibetan Buddhism and the West", 2001	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Thurman, Robert, "The Dalai Lamas of Tibet: Living icons of a six hundred year millennium", 1983	box 8
Thurman, Robert, "The politics of enlightenment", 1995	box 8
Thurman, Robert, [Class syllabus], Buddhism: An Introduction, 1989 - 1990	box 8
Thurman, Robert, "Social and cultural rights in Buddhism", 1988	box 8
Thurman, Robert, "Buddhism and Modernity: four seals of consciousness", undated	box 8
Tsering, Bhuchung K., "The Apology", 2001	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU	

and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.

Van Walt Van Praag , Michael, " The Status of Tibet: History, Rights, and Prospects in International Law", undated	box 8
Wei, Jing, "100 Questions about Tibet", 1989	box 8
Venturino, Steven, "Critical Baggage: Traveling Theory in China, Tibet, and the Transnational Academy", 2000	box 8
Physical Description: 8 box	
Scope and Contents	
Dissertation.	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
Venturino, Steven, "Tibet Studies and contemporary cultural theory", 1998	box 8
Venturino, Steven, "Translating Tibet's Cultural Dispersion: Solzhenitsyn, Paine, and Orwell in Dharamsala", 1995	box 8
Wei, Jing, "100 Questions about Tibet", 1989	box 8
Wiley, Thomas, "Macro Exchanges: Tibetan Economics and the roles of politics and religion", 1986	box 8
Willis, Janice, "Nuns and Benefactresses: the role of women in the development of Buddhism", 1985	box 8
Wise, David, "The Politics of Lying", 1973	box 8
Zabielskis , Peter, "Place, Relic and Process in Tibetan Buddhist Pilgrimage", 1991	box 8
Zhang, Shirong and Guo, Wutian, "On the regional characteristics of Party construction in Tibet", 1991	box 8
Scope and Contents	
Material collected in the post-doctoral period or the purpose of Tibetan-related classes at NYU and Barnard, as well as the Tibetan Dispatches Conference (see Series IV), and related research.	
History of Tibet Conference, Scotland, 2001 August 31 - 2001 September 5	box 8
International Association for Tibetan Studies, Austria, 1995	box 8

International Association for Tibetan Studies, Netherlands, 2000	box 8
International Congress on Tibetan Medicine, 1998, 1998	box 8

International Congress on Tibetan Medicine, 1998, 1998	box 8
Subseries 2: Critical Theory and Human Rights	
Title/Description	Instances
Social Science Theory	box 9
Human Rights, Theory of	box 9
Human Rights and Tibet	box 9
United Nations and Tibet	box 9
Unrepresented Nations and People's Organization (UNPO)	box 9
Peacenet Conferences	box 9

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series III: "Tibetan Dispatches" Conference, 2001 April 12

### **Scope and Contents**

Speakers include: Meg McLagan (organizer and moderator), Orville Schell, Tseten Wangchuk (Voice of America), Palden Gyal (Voice of America), etc.

Instances
box 12
box 18

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IV: Tibet in Exile Files related to the production of the documentary

#### **Scope and Contents**

Files related to the production of the documentary, Tibet in Exile (1991), produced and directed by Meg McLagan and Barbara Banks

Title/Description	Instances
Administration, 1990s	box 10
Physical Description: 1 folders	
Fundraising, 1990s	box 10

Physical Description: 1 folders

Production Files, 1990s box 10

Physical Description: 1 folders

Outreach, 1990s box 10

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 folders

Videotapes

Tibet in Exile (1991) 3/4" master tape, 1991 box 23 item 1

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Tibet in Exile (1991) 3/4" master tape

**Scope and Contents** 

3/4" videotape

Dharamsala shoot, 1990 February-March box 23 item 2 tape 1-17

Physical Description: 17 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Dharamsala shoot

**Scope and Contents** 

Hi-8 videotapes; raw footage of interviews with young Tibetan children who crossed the Himalayas, Jetsun Pema, Namlha Taklha, scenes of Dharamsala,

etc.

Dharamsala follow-up shoot 1, 1996 October box 24 item 1-10

<u>Physical Description</u>: 10 videocassettes (VHS) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Dharamsala follow-up shoot 1</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

follow-up interviews with Tibetan children featured in "Tibet in Exile." A sequel film was never made.

Tape 01, 03, 06, and 07 were inferior duplicates of Tape 02, 04, 05, and 08, respectively, and were not

digitized. 3/31/2022.

Dharamsala follow-up shoot 2, 1997 March box 25 item 1 tape 1-5

<u>Physical Description</u>: 5 videocassettes (VHS) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Dharamsala follow-up shoot 2</u>

follow-up interviews with Tibetan children featured in "Tibet in Exile." A sequel film was never made.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Other Audiovisual Materia	ıls
-------------------------------------	-----

### **Scope and Contents**

Collection of visual materials related to Tibetan exiles and history

Subseries	1:	Photog	graphs
-----------	----	--------	--------

Subseries 2: Videotapes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Documentaries		
Compassion and Commitment : Chicago Resettlement Project, 1992?	box 22	item 1
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object: Compassion and Commitment : Chicago</u> <u>Resettlement Project</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Digitization Box number 22-1		
The Future of Tibet, 1991	box 22	item 2
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Future of Tibet</u>		
Scope and Contents		
22-2		
老人们 = Lao ren men = The elders, 1996	box 22	item 3
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: 老人们 = Lao ren men = The elders		
Scope and Contents		
22-3		
They Who Walked Mountains / Manu Kaku (32.5	box 22	item 4

They Who Walked Mountains / Manu Kaku (32.5

minutes), 1990s?

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) **Digital Object: They Who Walked Mountains** 

item 5

#### **Scope and Contents**

22-4

Tibet : L'armée des ombres, première diffusion : box 22

Résistances, 1991 September

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Tibet : L'armée des ombres, première

<u>diffusion</u>: Résistances

**Scope and Contents** 

22-5

Dalai Lama in Santa Fe, New Mexico, 1991 April 4 box 22 item 6

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Dalai Lama in Santa Fe, New Mexico

**Scope and Contents** 

22-6

Voices from Tibet / Vanya Kewley, 1991 box 22 item 7

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

**Digital Object: Voices from Tibet** 

**Scope and Contents** 

22-8

Window on Tibet. Stupa in Indiana. John Smart-Dolpo. box 22 item 8

Dance and Drama Troupe, 1990s?

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Window on Tibet. Stupa in Indiana.

Dolpo. Dance and Drama Troupe

**Scope and Contents** 

22-9

Beyond the Clouds, 1990s? box 22

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Compassion in Exile, dir. Micky Lemle, 1993 9

(available in CLIO), 1993

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Dear rice wine, you are defeated -- Children in Heaven -- box 22

As Life as Pangcah, 1990s?

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Documentary on Don King -- Richard Gere on Barbara

Walters -- Aspen-F.Wiseman, 1990s?

box 22

box 22

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
The Lion's Roar / dir. James Coburn, 1985	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	DOX 22
· ·	
Moving Mountains WNYC May 16, 1991. Tibet in Exile. Spirits and Nature, 1991 May 16	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
No.16 Barkhor South Street / dir. Duan Jin-Chuan, Other Shore Productions, 1996	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Shadow Circus: the CIA in Tibet / dir. Tenzin Sonam and Ritu Sarin (available in CLIO), 1998	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
The Sisters of Ladakh / dir. Ricardo Lobo and Rachel Lyons, 52 min. (Preview only available from Journeymen Pictures on Youtube, https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCM2YmsRUeIbRkqjgNm0eTGQ, 2005	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
We Homes Chaps / dir. Kesang Tseten, 59 minutes, 2002, 2002	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Music	
Al Dalai, Mecano, 1990s?	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Music videos, 1990s?	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
News Coverage	
Dalai Lama, Larry King Live, 1997: April 22-24	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Dalai Lama, Prime Time Live, 1991 July 11	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Red Flag over Tibet / David Fanning; aired on Frontline (available on Vimeo), 1994 February	box 22
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
22-7	

Raw Footage and Rough Cuts

Drepung Gomang Monks, November 21st, Sonia Lazrag, 1990s?	box 22	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Jokhang, 1988 March 5	box 22	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Tibetan women refugees, 1996 April 23	box 22	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Scope and Contents		
30 min. work-in-progress. This later became the film: Tara's Daughters, distributed by Journeymen.		
Other Video Footage by Meg McLagan		
The Occidental Buddhist, 1989	box 25	item 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: The Occidental Buddhist		
Scope and Contents		
digitizaton label 25-6		
Rally for Human Rights in Tibet, 1989 April	box 25	item 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Rally for Human Rights in Tibet</u>		
Scope and Contents		
25-7		
Meg McLagan selects, 1989?	box 25	item 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Scope and Contents		
25-8		
Item was not digitized: unrelated content.		
Arrivals for Tibetan Resettlement Project, 1992 April 18	box 25	item 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Arrivals for Tibetan Resettlement</u> <u>Project</u>		
Scope and Contents		
25-9		
Tibetans in New York City: Tenzin and Shartse Monks. Lobsang teaching dance (part 1 of 2), 1992?	box 25	item 10

box 25

item 11

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tibetans in New York City</u>: <u>Tenzin and Shartse Monks</u>. <u>Lobsang teaching dance (part 1 of 2)</u>

#### **Scope and Contents**

25-10

Tibetans in New York City: Lobsang teaching dance

(part 2 of 2). Lama Pema translating, 1992?

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tibetans in New York City: Lobsang</u> teaching dance (part 2 of 2). Lama Pema translating

#### **Scope and Contents**

25-11

### **Series VI: Publications**

### **Subseries 1: Monographs**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Monograph books acquired with the collection that were not already owned by Columbia, have been cataloged and can be found by searching "Meg McLagan Collection" in CLIO.

#### **Subseries 2: Periodicals**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Journal issues acquired with the collection that were not already owned by Columbia, have been added to the holdings in the general collection. A list of the journals represented follows. They can be found by searching "Meg McLagan Collection" in CLIO.

Title/Description	Instances
Canada-Tibet Newsletter, 1991 - 1993	box 11
Cultural Survival Quarterly, 1988 - 1988	box 11
Lungta (Dharamsala), 1999	box 11
News Tibet (New York), 1985 - 1996	box 11
Rangzen (Dharamsala), 1992	box 11
Tibet Journal, 1983	box 11
Tibet Monitor (Tibetan Rights Campaign, Seattle, WA), 1995	box 11
Tibet Press Watch (Washington, DC), 1988 - 1997	box 11

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Tibetan Bulletin (Dharamsala), 1989 - 1995	box 11
Tibetan Review (New Delhi), 1968 - 2001	box 11
Tibetan Environment and Development News (International Campaign for Tibet, Washington, DC), 1999, 1999	box 11

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series VII: Ephemera

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents